BUREAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
MEMORANDUM
ENGINEERING SERVICES DIVISION

DATE: October 9, 2013

TO: Kathleen Brenes-Morua, Procurement Services

THROUGH: Mark Hutchinson, Construi;@ivision Manager“%&
~ 9

Susan Aldrich, CIP Managér

FROM: Fahim Rahman, Construction Project Manager /g@
. T P
Ayda Forouzan, Design Project Manager
gﬁ

O &°

RE: Bid No. 115937
Project No. E10379

SUBJECT: Vernon-Sabin-Alameda, Phase 2 Sewer Rehabilitation
Contract Award Recommendation

We have reviewed the bids for this project.

The proposal from Landis & Landis Construction, LLC shows a bid amount of $3,162,069.00,
which is 5.45 % under the Engineer’s Estimate of $3,344,405.00 and is the apparent low bid.

We therefore recommend that Procurement Services accept the proposal from Landis & Landis
Construction, LLC, the apparent low bidder, as the lowest responsible bidder. This
recommendation is subject to your evaluation of the bid packet for completeness and
responsiveness.

Please contract me at 503-823-7217, if you have any questions.

ec: Bill Ryan
Scott Gibson
Scott Clement
Josh Nault
Dave Nunamaker
Jaime de la Garza
Neil Bruesch
Neil Choate
Andi Gresh _
Const. File w/sup.docs
TRIM Folder 54.0

Attachment: Bid Tabs
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Project Hame: Verno Alzneda Phase 2 Sower Rehiab.
Date Bid Opuned e N
Steven Burger -
e $3,186,658
e Est, Spec Lardis & Landls. Canty. inc. Jamos W, Fowler Go, Tapani, inc. Moore Excavaion, inc. Emory & Sons C: inc. Westech Constriciian, Inc.
{No_[Descriphien Quant Gnits Unlt Price Extonded Unit Price Exiended TUnit Price Extended Unit Prico Extended {init Price Extendod, Unit Price Extended Uit Price Exdended
T AINOSILEATION : s ! $355.000.00 $300,600.00 | $360,000.00 | $330.000,00 $330,000.00 S3C060000 | ____5300,000.00 $350,000.0 $350.000.00 $370,000.00 | $370.000.00 $369,000.00 $I03.006.50
TEMPORARY PROTECTION AND ] « ;
GTION OF TRAFFIG - $35,000.00 54500000 $45,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $160,000.00 $150,000.00 $42,000.00 $42,00000 $30.000.00 $60,000.00
PORTABLE CHANGEASLE MESSAGE - i
38 52.100.00 $18,900.00 $350.00 $1470000 $350.00 $14,700.00 $500.00 $9,450.00
X $132,000.00 $40.00 _ $744,600.00
T §15.000.00 $37.000.60
311, ~so.oo $160.00 200.00 $6500 1 $11.070.00 |
$1.200.00 500.00 [v4]

$33.00 53300.00 $30.00 53500
$2.00 54020000 52.00 $40200.00 5200 $2.00 $40,200.00 52,50 s50.250.00 s200
$32400.00 18500 54895000 £100.00 $27.00000 §12000 511000 $29700.00 $105.00 52835000 sts0e|
: 5000 0.0 50.00 T 066
06405 $15835.00 300 | §51335.00 551 S350 55, uc $3.00 53849800 $16.00
00435 5200000 $450.00 $900.00 $700.00 $86000 $1600.00 500,00 180000 5000 5130000
[ $8547.00 $18.00 $153,846.00 .07 500 4273500 $3.00 $25641.00 §1800
oo $15500.00 54500 $69.750.00 $45.00 s100| 155000 s10.00 $1550000 ss5.00
56465 3550000 $5300.00 $5,800.00 §55559.20 $30,500.20 TSR0 $5536,00 $3.000.00 $3.000.00 §5.560.50
[ $500.00 $8.800.00 $5800.00 $5,000.00 $5.000.00 $1.500.00 $4.506.00 $10,000.00 $10.00000 $1805.60
S Mt 512152000 59000 585,932.00 58500 57378000 57500 $55,10000 $80.00  §7812000 510400 $80.272.00
T ook $26,000.00 111,00 514.430.00 585,00 $11.050.00 570,00 $9.100.00 8800 $11,440.00 s108.00 5147000 s110.00 $14:300.00
T W $405.930,00 8400 $324744.00 $385.600,00 $50.00 $231,.560.00 58400 | 53340800 512400 $470.384.00 12600 $479,384.00
il oous 22500 $2700.00 583,00 $986.00 $1.380.00 58500 $780.00 s142.00 $1,704.00 s13800 $1,665.00 $155.00 $1,86000 |
T fods $102.00 577234400 $77.00 $583,044.00 $931.358.00 56600 s498.752.00 510500 $785.080.00 512800 S69.216.00 597678800
T banid $11000 £246950.00 $184,080.00 5280,625.00 $90.00 $202.050,00 $12500 $280,625.00 150,00 $338.75000 530082000
i aad 511500 $35,645.00 $50,47500 53345000 511000 52453000 5360.00 33568000 24200 $53966.00 .
L s $8500.00 __$2807.00 $2,585.00 $160.00 $176000 5260.00 $3.860.00 5210.00 5231000 $3.30000
Er o0us 52826000 $248.00 $56,048.00 $25990.00 53842000 525000 $56.500.00 $450.00 10170000 348,72000
A 00448 $16500.00 s250.00 $1650000 s7.92000 $15,180.00 $19.800.00 sas000 | $12.52000
] s $500.00 12000 52.000.00 $1600.00 $906.00 545300 100000
s T e Tonas §2300.00 456600 $1.450.00 $3.800.00 TR0 §3.500.00 1 S4B00.00
: =
w g?NciaET firvchie yrrvere o o oato
TBEPTH B 5460000 5271.400.00 5241,900.00 $177.900.00 $5.200.00 5375000 522126000
CONCRETE WANHOLES, 8 WCH,
LI st $150.00 515,600,600 51092000 $1872000 52340000 17600 $35,400.00
el oo $11,500.00 | 53450000 $21,000.00 $24.000.00 525.200.00 56,500.00 $21,000.00
T os70 s15.00 $2.755.00 5475000 ssesao0) $204.00
615,00
- T53.600.00 %
P - ! éﬁ_.i
G $8,500.00
A $5,750.00 $3.750.00
ey
. 514500 581500 $5,875.00 513000 55,1000 518000 845000
D04
i et $4.500.00 545 $13,000.00 $750.00 $7.500.00 $2,00000 $20.00000
TEA ] T Goase $55.60 $3,660.00 $85.00 $4.E45.00 $140.00 $7.580.00
) 85000 £16.480.00 $2,000.00 $5,066.00 1 %
G0ss $3.500.00 Y $1,100.00 £2.000.00 y
T podE X $36.400.00 $44.00 4G, $35.130.00 50 z 77000
60453 516,00 86511200 s18.00 7667660 $89.357.00 $21.00 8250 $265.062.50
had ooaes 53200 $110824.00 $27.00 _$93339.00 579,511.00 49.00 $169,393,00 $35.00 $120.965.00 57350 $254,089.50
W] 00495 $34,684.00 35000 533,350.00 s8400 529348.00 580,00 $53,360.00 $48.00 53201500 $46.00 $30,682.00 $10000 | $8670000
.’RF/\CI?§S WIG BASE, 00405
,, s50.00 s153,84000 ss800 $181,152.00 $55.00 $145,520.00 2640000 45,00 $110,850.00 $59.00 515717600 $119.00 531701600
00485
69,00 $10,680.00 . 59.920.00 595,00 51520000 $12400 52144000
o) 53500 £50.585.00 S136050.60 53600 $55.620.00 Hiw 6334500
) Cu i 535,00 525000 56,2500 $32.00 3800000 52650 $652500
0753 SiL00 $6,000.00 $10.60 5200000 $17.00
01630 $11.00 T 818000 ) 51500 $300.00 S0 Y
G104 $57.00 575060 $02000 §750 $1.125.00 s73.00 $1.095.0
. 0w "§3162,069.00 §3,424,897.00 $3,583, $3.787.197.80 $4.574.888.00
B Susy Yo¥ 8 Yer 55 Yes BB Yas 58 Yos BE Vs 8 Yax 58
Contractor Board Licenze No, ” TTAT el 63701 63433 28387 312 s:s‘e_@f
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Notes:
EEO Cert. Expires:  9/21/13 Expired
COP License No.: 666069
CCB License No.: 148742

Issues: = None.

Clarifications: None.

Summary of Landis & Landis Construction’s Good Faith Efforts:

91395 | ASPHALT PAVING 5 6 0 0
91382 CONCRETE CUTTING 5 6 1 1
96239 HAULING SERVICES (TRUCKING) 5 7 3 1
96884 $§/S1F';:IC CONTROL SERVICES (INCLUDES 5 6 3 1
Total 20 25 7 3

Level of Effort:

X High Met the aspirational goal.

Moderate | Exceeded the solicitation requirements and/or échieved some participation.

Low Met the minimal solicitation requirements but achieved NO participation.

Recommendation: Approval. The contractor is in compliance with the GFE
specifications.

GFE Review Template
REV Jan 2012
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GOOD FAITH EFFORT L
COMPLIANCE REPORT { @

e

Submission substantially complies with Good Faith Effort Requirements '/ Y / NO

Reviewed by: | Brenda Scot ~—

Date: 10'8‘13

PROJECT INFORMATION
PROJECT NAME & BUREAU | Vernon-Sabin-Alameda Phase 2 Sewer Rehab (BES)
BID NUMBER 115937 |
PRE-BID DATE 9-9-13
BID OPEN DATE 10-3-13
BID AMOUNT $3,162,069
CONTRACTOR Landis & Landis Construction
AT BID SUBMISSION
QUESTION YES | NO
Did contractor submit the GFE Form 1 (Subcontractor and Self-Perform Work List)? X
M/W/ESB PARTICIPATION - Total Bid
PARTICIPATION TYPE | TOTAL $ PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BID AMOUNT
MBE $155,000 . 4.9%
WBE ‘ $20,000 v . .6%
ESB $0 0%
Total M/W/ESB / Total bid — 5.5%
Participation _ $175,000 - Subcontract percentage — 46.7%

M/WBE PARTICIPA TION — Subcontracting (35% Aspirational goal)

TOTAL OF ALL TOTAL MBE & WBE ' PERCENTAGE OF M/WBE
SUBCONTRACTS SUBCONTRACTS SUBCONTRACTS
(including non-certified firms) _ .
$375,000 $175,000 46.7%

GFE Review Template
REV Jan 2012 .



GOOD FAITH DOCUMENTATION (24 HOURS AFTER BID OPENING)

QUESTION , - YES | NO NOTES
1. Did prime contractor attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting? (If pre-bid meeting »
was waived, note in NOTES column.) Check sign-up sheet with Buyer. X
' 2. Did contractor explain why identified divisions of work (DOW) were noft included
for subcontracting? (See Form 1) X
3 Were letters or faxes sent to all M/W/ESBs (in identified DOW's to be n/a
subcontracted) at the pre-bid meeting?(Form 2)
4. Was a minimum of five (5) M/W/ESB firms contacted (in each identified DOW fo
be subcontracted) by letter or fax to bid on this project?(Form 2) : X
5. Were M/W/ESB firms contacted at least seven (7) calendar days before the bid
opening?(Form 2) X
5. Is a copy of the letter or fax sent to potential M/W/ESB subs included in Good
Faith documentation? X
7. Did prime provide a completed M/W/ESB Contact/Bids Received Log (Form 2)? - )¢
GOOD FAITH EFFORT ANALYSIS
1 Divisions of Work Identified by City: Asphalt Paving; Concrete Cutting, Concrete Work; Excavating; Hauling
’ Services (Trucking), Sewer, Water & Storm Drain Work; and Traffic Control Services (Includes TPDT).
2. Rationale for non-utilization of subcontractors for suggested Divisions of Work: Self-performing.
3 All Divisions of Work to be used on this project: Same as #1.
Certified Subcontractors' name, Cert Type, and Subcontract amount used on the Project: Chick of All
4. Trades LLC (MBE Traffic Control Services — includes TPDT) - $135,000; Brothers Concrete Cutting (MBE Concrete
Cutting) - $20,000, Renner Trucking & Excavating (WBE pan‘ia/ Hauling Services (Trucking)) - $20,000.
5. | Subcontractor names and subcontract amounts awarded to non-certified firms: Brix Paving Northwest Inc.
(Asphalt Paving) - $200,000.
6. | Divisions of Work retained by Prlme Excavaling, Sewer, Water & Storm Drain Work; Concrete Work; and pan‘/a/
Hauling Services (Trucking). :
Bids received from certified firms (not used): Bent Enterprises (WBE Hauling Services (Trucking)) - $85hr; Don
7. Hines Trucking (WBE Hauling Services (Trucking)) - $85hr; A2Z Flagging (MBE Traffic Control Services (Includes
TPDT)) - $49hr; and D&H Flagging (WBE Traffic Control Services (Includes TPDT)) - $46.75.
8 Check Compliance file for prime contractor. Are there any contract compliance issues in the prime's
’ Compliance file (last 3 years) that should be noted for the Purchasing Agent's Report to Council? No.
9 Any special Good Faith Efforts undertaken by the Prime Contractor? Yes, prime contacted more than the
e required number of MWESB’s in all DOW'’s.
List of other prime bids received: Note any special Good Faith Efforts taken by the Prime Contractor and if
10 | good faith effort documentation submitted (Forms 1/2). Moore Excavation Inc - $3,563,029 (Form 1); Westech

Construction - $4,574,858 (no forms), Tapani Inc - $3,424,697 (no forms); Canby Excavating - $3,227,431 (Form 1);
James W Fowler Co - $3,396,000 (Form 1); and Emery & Sons Construction Inc - $3,787,197.80 (Form 1).

GFE Review Template
REV Jan 2012




